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OFFICE OF COUNTY COUNSEL

535 NE Fifth Street, McMinnville, OR 97128 » 503/434-7502 « Fax 503/434-7553 « TTY 800/735-2900

CHRISTIAN BOENISCH
COUNTY COUNSEL

January 30, 2014 TODD SADLO
SENIOR ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL

CAROL ANN WHITE

PARALEGAL
MEMORANDUM
TO: Interested persons
FROM: Teodd Sadlo, Senior Assistant County Counsel
RE: Notice of Intent to Award the Yamhill County 2014 Worden Hill Paving Project Contract

On January 30, 2014 the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners adopted this Board Order #14- _L_r!ﬁ_
“Notice of Intent to Award the Yamhill County 2014 Worden Hill Paving Project Contract.” The lowest
responsive bidder for this project was Baker Rock Resources, 21880 SW Farmington Road, Beaverton,
Oregon 97007-5470. The total bid for this project was $294,986.00.

This memorandum constitutes Yamhill County’s notice of its intent to award this project to Baker Rock
Resources, 21880 SW Farmington Road, Beaverton, Oregon 97007-5470.

Any protest of an award of this bid must be filed with the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners at the
above address not later than 5 pm on Thursday February 6, 2014. Any protest of the award will be
managed by the Board of Commissioners or its designee. If no protests are filed by the time stated, the
Board will proceed to execute the contract for this project any time thereafter.

Accepted by Yamhill County

Board of Commissioners an
30/l by Board Order
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